January 14, 2013

MEMORANDUM TO: Cynthia A. Carpenter, Director
Office of Administration

FROM: R. W. Borchardt /RA/
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: DESIGNATION OF STRATEGIC SOURCING ACCOUNTABILITY
OFFICIAL

As the Executive Director for Operations, | hereby delegate the Director of the Office of
Administration as the Strategic Sourcing Accountability Officer (SSAO) for the U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission. In a memorandum dated December 5, 2012, the Office of
Management and Budget (OMB) requested to designate a high-level official within the agency to
this position. According to the OMB memorandum, the SSAO will have the authority to
coordinate the agency’s internal strategic sourcing activities and its participation in
Governmentwide efforts to improve acquisitions through strategic sourcing. The SSAO shall not
redelegate any of the associated responsibilities lower than the Deputy Office Director for the
Office of Administration.

CONTACT: Jenny Gallo, ADM/ADSA
(301) 415-7367
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